430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:57 PM
To: 430- Mohammed Amjad
Subject: FW: & ygidl Oladlxall

From: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Noufal V. Abdurahiman <650@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Subject: Re: 4,¢adl wlalball

Approved for this month only,
From next month onwards, there should be an automatic email notification for all employees, details with
Mousa.

From: Noufal V. Abdurahiman <650 @awtad.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:05 am

To: 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: 4,¢adl olallswll

Dear sir,

Asper the below mail from Mr. Mousa A. Khubrani, request for the approval for the canceling the pay slips process
from the payroll process in Daffah. Kindly approve the request.

Thanks!

Noufal. Valiyodath 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Programer Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 325 0340

Email 650@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Sumesh M. Mani <651 @awtad.sa>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Noufal V. Abdurahiman <650@awtad.sa>
Subject: FW: 4 ygidl wlallsall



Sumesh Mani 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Programmer Unit 406 Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Riyadh 12633-7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext.650
M :+966 56 414 3775

E: 651@awtad.sa

w: www.awtad.sa

Awtad Company

From: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:53 AM

To: Sumesh M. Mani <651 @awtad.sa>

Cc: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: 4,¢adl bl

Dear Mr. Sumesh..
Have a good day..

It was discussed with you about canceling the pay slips process from the payroll process. So please help us to cancel
it.

Thank you & best Regards .

Mousa Khubrani 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Supervisor Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Daffah Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 1:32 PM

To: 711- Khaled R. Altamimi <711 @daffah.sa>; 333- Saad A. Alshaikh <333 @daffah.sa>

Cc: 113- Muath A. Alhawas <113@daffah.sa>; 430- Mohammed Amjad <430@daffah.sa>; 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan

<l14@daffah.sa>
Subject: Lygidl Olalbedl
Importance: High
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Thank you & best Regards .
as2ll

Mousa Khubrani
HR Supervisor

Daffah

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 54 777 8968
Email 125@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa
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